
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
DATE: May 17, 2021 

 
TO: All Potential Bidders 

 
FROM: Karisa Scott, Procurement Specialist, City of Knoxville 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 – Janitorial Services for Recreation

 Centers 

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: May 25, 2021, at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) 

This addendum is being published to answer questions from potential bidders as well as to upload 
the sign in sheet from the prebid meeting and previous bid tabulation form. This becomes a part 
of the Contract Document and modifies the original specifications as noted. 

 
Question #1: Do we need to factor the price of consumables into the bid price? 

 
Response: Bidders do NOT need to include the cost of paper towels, toilet paper, or hand soap 
into the bid price as the City will reimburse the successful bidder for these products. Other 
consumables such as garbage bags should be factored into the bid price. 
 
Question #2: Are we able to look at the locations? 
 
Response: Yes, the fourteen (14) main centers are usually open to the public and will allow 
bidders to come inside. The five (5) limited-use centers should be easy to drive by but 
appointments must be made if bidders wish to view the inside. 
 
Question #3: Who is the current vendor and what is the annual contract price? 
 
Response: The current vendor is National Building Service with an annual cost of $147,960. 
 
Question #4: I contract out business to local cleaners, how should I respond to the approach 
section? 
 
Response: Detail the approach which will be taken by whatever subcontractor will be fulfilling 
the contract duties. 
 
Question #5: What is the square footage of the tile and carpet areas? 
 
Response: We do not have that information but vendors are welcome to come take 
measurements. 



 
Question #6: Can you provide the bid tab from the previous bid? 
 
Response: The bid tab is posted with this addendum. 

 
 
Attached with this addendum is the sign in sheet from the prebid meeting and the previous bid 
tabulation form. 
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